

## Section I

### Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

#### DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

RULE NO.:      RULE TITLE:

2-4.001      Nicotine Dispensing Device Directory.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this proposed rulemaking is to adopt rules that provide clarification of certain standards for nicotine dispensing devices to be deemed attractive to minors.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Nicotine Dispensing Devices deemed attractive to minors.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 569.311(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 569.311, 932.702 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth K. Stinson, Assistant Senior Attorney General, Department of Legal Affairs, PL-01, The Capitol, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050; (850)414-3860 or by email at Liz.Stinson@myfloridalegal.com; or Edward Tellechea, Chief Assistant Attorney General, PL-01 The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050, by email at Ed.Tellechea@myfloridalegal.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

##### Division of Plant Industry

RULE NOS.:      RULE TITLES:

5B-52.001      Definitions and Purpose

5B-52.007      Planting Cotton in the Regulated Area and Required Participation

5B-52.0075      Planting Kenaf in the Regulated Area and Required Participation

5B-52.008      Treatment of Cotton in the Boll Weevil Regulated Area

5B-52.009      Submission of Reporting Forms, Assessments and Penalties for Late Payment, and Cotton Destruction

5B-52.010      Cotton Stalk Destruction

5B-52.011      Movement of Regulated Articles

5B-52.012      Issuance of Boll Weevil Certificates, Cancellations, and Attachments

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is being developed to implement the repeal of Sections 593.101-593.117, F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The production and movement of cotton and kenaf in the State of Florida.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(23), 581.031(4), (5), (6), (7), (8), 593.103(1), (2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 581.031, (7), (26), 581.101, 593.102, 593.103(1), (2), (4), (6), (7), (9), (10), (13), 593.105, 593.106(1), 593.108, 593.109, (1), 593.116, (2), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Greg Hodges, P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614 / (352)395-4627 / Greg.Hodges@FDACS.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

##### Division of Plant Industry

RULE NOS.:      RULE TITLES:

5B-62.008      Requirements for Citrus Nursery Site Approval

5B-62.014      Foundation Trees

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule is being developed to implement changes to s. 581.1843, F.S.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements for citrus nursery site approval.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(23), 581.031(1), (3), (8), 581.1843(3), (4), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 570.07(2), (13), 581.031(1), (14), (17), (23), 581.1843(3), (4), FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Greg Hodges, P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL 32614 / (352)395-4627 / Greg.Hodges@FDACS.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

## DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

### Division of Plant Industry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5B-63.001 Citrus Health Response Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: he proposed rule is being developed to update incorporated material in order to implement recent changes to s. 193.461(7), F.S. (Ch. 2025-208, L.O.F.).

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The Citrus Health Response Program

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 570.07(21), (23), 581.031(1), (4), (5), 581.091(1), 581.101(1), 581.184, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 193.461, 570.07(2), (13), (21), 581.031(6), (7), (9), (15), (17), (26), 581.083, 581.101, 581.131, 581.141, 581.184, 581.211, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Dr. Greg Hodges, P.O. Box 147100, Gainesville, FL, 32614 / (352)395-4627 / Greg.Hodges@fdacs.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-1.09441 Requirements for Programs and Courses that are Funded Through the Florida Education Finance Program and for Which the Student May Earn Credit Toward High School Graduation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Update the "Course Code Directory and Instructional Personnel Assignments" to implement the revisions in HB 875 regarding nondegreed teachers of fine and performing arts, and HB 1105 relating to physical education credit. The effect will be an updated directory of courses for students to take to earn credit toward high school graduation.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Revisions to the "Course Code Directory and Instructional Personnel Assignments" for the 2025-26 school year, based on statutory changes made during the 2025 Legislative Session.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), 1003.03(6), 1003.4282(11), 1007.2616(8), 1011.62(1)(t), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1003.03(6), 1003.4282(1)(b), 1007.2616(8), 1011.62(1), 1012.55(1)(c), (5), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Shannon Mercer, Exec. Director, Office of Articulation, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, [Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org](mailto:Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org).

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.040 Clinical Education

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To establish a new rule that will support implementation of s. 1012.98, F.S., as amended by House Bill 875 (2025), for clinical educator and mentor training.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Clinical Education

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1012.98(9), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.04, 1004.85, 1012.552, 1012.56, 1012.98, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ashley Harvey, Director of Professional Learning and Education Retention, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention, (850)245-9933 or [Ashley.Harvey1@fldoe.org](mailto:Ashley.Harvey1@fldoe.org). To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, [Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org](mailto:Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org).

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.065 The Florida Educator Accomplished Practices

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Florida Educator Accomplished Practices (FEAP) require substantial revisions, as the practices have not been significantly updated since 2011. Pursuant to House Bill 875 (2025), the Department must establish a workgroup by September 1, 2025, to review and revise the FEAP. The workgroup is required to present a final version of the revised FEAP by July 1, 2026.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Educator Practices, Teacher Evaluation, Educator Preparation

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1004.04(6), 1004.85(8), 1012.56(14), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.04, 1004.85, 1012.34, 1012.56, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ashley Harvey, Director of Professional Learning and Educator Retention, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention, (850)245-9933 or Ashley.Harvey1@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.066 Approval of Teacher Preparation Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To address changes made by the 2025 Florida Legislature in House Bill 875, Educator Preparation. This rule development will consider removing certain definitions.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Approval of teacher preparation programs.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1004.04(6), 1004.85(8), 1012.34(8), 1012.56(14), 1012.551(1), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.85, 1012.551, 1012.552, 1012.56, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marsha Dixon, Director of Educator Preparation (Marsha.Dixon@fldoe.org), Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.067 Teacher Apprenticeship Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To support the implementation of s. 1012.555, F.S., Teacher Apprenticeship Program, as amended by House Bill (HB) 875 (2025). Specifically, the rule development will consider mentor requirements.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Teacher Apprenticeship Program, Educator Preparation Pathways

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1012.555(6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1012.555, 1012.56(7)(d), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marsha Dixon, Director of Educator Preparation (Marsha.Dixon@fldoe.org) Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development & Retention. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.068 Coaching for Education Readiness and Teaching Certification Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Pursuant to (s.) 1012.552, (F.S.), as created by House Bill 875 (2025), the Department must create the Coaching for Education Readiness and Teaching (CERT) Certification as an alternative pathway for the teaching profession. This new rule development will support the implementation of s. 1012.552, F.S., for the CERT Certification Program.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Certification, Educator Preparation Pathways

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1012.552, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1012.552, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Ashley Harvey, Director of Professional Learning and Educator Retention, Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development and Retention, (850)245-9933 or Ashley.Harvey1@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-5.0661 Teacher Preparation Uniform Core Curricula and Courses

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To establish criteria for the uniform core curricula and core courses for teacher preparation programs, pursuant to s. 1012.551, F.S., as created by House Bill 875 (2025).

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Educator preparation, Approval of teacher preparation programs.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1004.04(6), 1004.85(8), 1012.551(1), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.04, 1004.85, 1012.551, 1012.552, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Marsha Dixon, Director of Educator Preparation (Marsha.Dixon@fldoe.org) Bureau of Educator Recruitment, Development & Retention, To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0786 Forms for Charter School Applicants and Sponsors

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule provides the model forms for charter schools and their sponsors, including a model application and a standard charter contract. This proposed amendment will develop the standard monitoring tool that school districts and other charter school sponsors are required to use as a result of the passage of HB 1105 (2025). Additional edits to incorporated forms to address legislative changes and to improve clarity may also be considered.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Charter schools and their sponsors

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1002.33(28), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.33, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 14, 2025, 11:00 a.m. – 12:00 noon, ET or until conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Via GoToWebinar: Register at <https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/3614475600081052253>

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Adam Emerson; Executive Director, Independent Education and

Parental Choice, 325 W. Gaines St., Suite 1044, Tallahassee, FL 32399 (850)245-0502, adam.emerson@fldoe.org. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
6A-10.0352 Linking Industry to Nursing Education (LINE) Fund

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: House Bill 1255 (2025) amended section 1009.8962, Florida Statutes so that additional postsecondary institutions as outlined in s. 1009.521, F.S., may participate in the Linking Industry to Nursing Education (LINE) Fund. Therefore, rule language will be updated to reflect these changes. Other changes may be considered for clarity and consistency.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Linking Industry to Nursing Education (LINE) Fund qualifications.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1009.8962(10), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.8962, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Laurie Osgood, Director of Workforce & Academic Alignment, Division of Florida Colleges, (850)245-9079 or email Laurie.Osgood@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
6A-14.0810 Emergency Opioid Antagonists in Florida College System Institution Housing

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Chapter 2023-184, Laws of Florida required Florida College System institutions to have a supply of emergency opioid antagonists in each of the residence halls and

dormitory residences they own or operate. The rule is being amended so to align with updated statutory language from the 2025 legislative session, which removes reference to the drug Naloxone. Additional changes may be considered for purposes of clarity and consistency.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Florida College System institution housing requirements.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), (6), 1004.0971(6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1004.0971, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Lisa Cook, Division of Florida Colleges, (850)245-9487, Lisa.Cook@fldoe.org  
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

25-4.150 The Administrator  
25-4.160 Operation of Telecommunications Relay Service

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the rules to implement the statutory changes enacted during the 2025 Legislative session.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Telecommunication Relay Service

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 407.704(7) & (8), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 407.702, 407.703, 407.704, 407.705, 407.706 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Susan Sapoznikoff, Florida Public Service Commission, Office of the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, (850)413-6630, Susan.Sapoznikoff@psc.state.fl.us.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

62-788.101	Applicability and Limitations
62-788.151	Referenced Guidelines
62-788.201	Definitions
62-788.301	Site Rehabilitation Voluntary Cleanup Tax Credit Application Process
62-788.311	Site Rehabilitation Completion Order Bonus Voluntary Cleanup Tax Credit Application Process
62-788.321	Affordable Housing Bonus Voluntary Cleanup Tax Credit Application Process
62-788.331	Health Care Bonus Voluntary Cleanup Tax Credit Application Process
62-788.341	Solid Waste Removal Voluntary Cleanup Tax Credit Application Process
62-788.401	Eligibility Determination

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** The Department is proposing amendments to the Voluntary Cleanup Tax Credit (VCTC) Rule to implement Chapter 2025-116, Laws of Florida, and revise rule language to conform to the changes of the VCTC and Brownfields statutes passed during the previous legislative session. Additionally, the rules will be amended to remove duplicative terms, include new language that improves the application submittal and review process, and clarifies existing rule language.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** The Department's review of Chapter 62-788, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), determined that amendments are necessary to implement changes to state law. Amendments to the VCTC rules will provide updated requirements and procedures that assist applicants and will provide consistency during the application review process and eligibility determinations. The revised rule language will provide clarity on costs for engineering controls that are integral to site rehabilitation, the revised language will also provide details on the documentation that is required for claimed site rehabilitation costs. The revised rule language will include a cost-summary table, it will clarify on Voluntary Cleanup Agreements, will update the application review timeframes, and remove unnecessary requirements associated with the solid waste tax credit. The VCTC application form will be updated to include timeframes for the application and will include changes that help to streamline application process and eligibility determination.

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 376.30781, FS.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 220.1845, 376.301, 376.3078, 376.30781, 376.79, 403.703, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Courtney Johnstone. Courtney can be contacted at (850)245-8998, or Courtney.Johnstone@FloridaDEP.gov. Draft rule language and form revisions for Chapter 62-788, F.A.C., are available online at <https://floridadep.gov/waste>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact DEP's Limited English Proficiency Coordinator at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov. If you have a hearing or speech impairment, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65C-20.008	Application
65C-20.012	Enforcement

**PURPOSE AND EFFECT:** Amendments update the requirements for abbreviated inspections to eliminate duplicative and unnecessary inspections to align with statutory language in Chapter Law 2025-181.

**SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED:** Family Day Care Standards and Large Family Child Care Homes

**RULEMAKING AUTHORITY:** 402.305, 402.309, 402.310, 402.313, 402.3131 F.S.

**LAW IMPLEMENTED:** 402.302(13), 402.305, 402.309, 402.310, 402.313, 402.3131 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65C-22.001 General Requirements

65C-22.010 Enforcement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments update the licensing standards; requirements regarding exemptions; and requirements for safe school officers for childcare facilities pursuant to Chapter Laws 2025-58 and 2025-181. Amendments will also delete obsolete rule provisions and streamline licensing processes for childcare agencies.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Child Care Standards  
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 402.305, 402.309, 402.310 F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 402.305, 402.309, 402.310, 402.319, 402.3054, 402.3055, 402.308, 402.310, 435.05 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65C-25.001 Definitions

65C-25.002 Admission and Assessment

65C-25.003 General Information

65C-25.009 Enforcement

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments repeal the provisions relating to specialized childcare facilities for the care of mildly ill children pursuant to Chapter Law 2025-181.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Specialized Child Care Facilities for the care of Mildly Ill Children

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 402.302, 402.305, 402.310 F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 402.305 FS. 402.310 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-45.002 Parent Preparation Pre-service and Inservice Training for all Levels of Licensure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments are required to establish standards for a pilot program regarding placement of children in treatment foster care homes pursuant to Chapter Law 2025-186.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Duties of the Department

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.175(5) F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.175(5), (14) F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-45.009 Changes During the Licensed Year for all Levels of Licensure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments are required to streamline the licensure application process for a licensed foster parent who is in good standing to align with Chapter Law 2025-63.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Levels of Licensure

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 409.175(5) F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.175(5) F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Substance Abuse Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
65D-30.0141 Needs Assessment for Medication-Assisted  
Treatment for Opioid Use Disorders

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments will repeal the rule to remove requirements relating to providers of medication-assisted treatment services for opiate addiction pursuant to Chapter Law 2025-143.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Substance Abuse Services Office

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 397.321(5) F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 397.311(26), 397.321, 3394.407, 97.410, 397.427 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Mental Health Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
65E-5.604 9-8-8 Florida Lifeline

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments will create requirements for the 9-8-8 Florida Lifeline pursuant to Chapter Law 2025-143.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: 9-8-8 Florida Lifeline

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 394.9088 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 394.4573; 394.67; 394.9088 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Domestic Violence

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
65H-1.012 Application and Certification Process  
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amendments will add requirements for provisional certification of a domestic violence center pursuant to Chapter Law 2025-186.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Domestic Violence

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.903 F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.903 F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elizabeth Floyd. Elizabeth can be reached at Elizabeth.Floyd@myflfamilies.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## Section II Proposed Rules

#### DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

##### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
6A-1.0018 School Safety Requirements and Monitoring  
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule sets forth requirements relating to school safety and defining safety measures that schools are expected to meet. The effect of the amendment is to clarify requirements for emergency drills and safe-school officer discipline, update access control requirements, and incorporate legislative changes resulting from the 2025 session. SUMMARY: Office of Safe Schools (OSS) will refine the definition of "school facility," define "exclusive zone" and "nonexclusive zone," and align access control requirements with new legislation. Further changes simplify the requirements for active assailant drills and specify the types of Safe-school officer misconduct that must be reported to OSS. The district



plan for cardiac emergencies and requirements for substitute teachers to receive safety plans have been added.

#### SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The changes are based on 2025 legislative changes and observations over the past year. This proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. Based on the nature of the change and prior experience, there is no increase in regulatory cost anticipated as a result of the rule change.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1001.11(9), 1001.212(1), (10)-(14), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.11(9), 1001.212, 1006.07(4), (6), (7), (9), 1006.12(5), 1006.147, 1006.1493, 1008.386(3), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: St. Johns River State College, 2990 College Dr., Building J, Room J-149, St. Augustine, FL 32084

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Julie Collins, Office of Safe Schools, (850)245-0676, Julie.Collins@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

#### **6A-1.0018 School Safety Requirements and Monitoring**

(1) The purpose of this rule is to set forth requirements relating to school safety, reporting, and training. The rule also provides notice of the procedures and criteria utilized by the Office of Safe Schools to monitor school districts, school facilities, and individual schools for compliance with those requirements.

(2) Definitions.

(a) through (g) No change.

(h) “Exclusive zone” means the area within a gate or door allowing access to the interior perimeter of a school campus beyond a single point of entry.

~~(i)(4)~~ “Florida Safe Schools Assessment Tool” or “FSSAT” means the site security risk assessment tool used by school officials at each school district and school facility as defined in paragraph (2)(t) of this rule ~~public school site in the state, including charter schools~~, to conduct security assessments, as provided in Section 1006.1493, F.S.

(i) through (j) renumbered (j) through (k) No change.

(l) “Nonexclusive zone” means the area of a school campus that is outside of the exclusive zone but contained on school property. Nonexclusive zones may include, but are not limited to, such spaces as parking lots, athletic fields and stadiums, mechanical buildings, playgrounds, bus ramps, agricultural spaces, and other areas that do not give direct, unimpeded access to the exclusive zone.

~~(m)(k)~~ No change.

(n) “Plan for Urgent Life-Saving Emergencies” (PULSE) means the plan identified in Section 1003.457, F.S. Each public school must have a plan that follows evidence-based core elements including, but not limited to, establishing a life-threatening medical emergencies response team, protocols and procedures for activating the team in response to a suspected emergency, implementing automated external defibrillator (AED) placement and routine maintenance, disseminating and communicating the plan throughout the school, maintaining ongoing and appropriate staff training, coordinating and practicing emergency drills, and integrating local emergency medical services (EMS) with the plan.

~~(o)(4)~~ No change.

~~(p)(m)~~ “School” means a public K-12 school, including a charter school, with a Master School Identification Number (MSID) number as provided under Rule 6A-1.0016, F.A.C., but does not include:

1. through 2. No change.

3. Technical centers under Section 1004.91, F.S.

~~A list of schools meeting this definition will be provided to the School Safety Specialist annually by July 1.~~ “School” also includes the Florida Virtual School (Section 1002.37, F.S.), the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind (Section 1002.36, F.S.), and Developmental Research (Laboratory) Schools (Section 1002.32, F.S.). These entities also function as “school districts” as defined in paragraph (2)(~~s~~)(~~p~~) of this rule.

(n) through (o) renumbered (q) through (r) No change.

~~(s)(p)~~ “School district” or “district” means a Florida school district or district school board, the Florida Virtual School (Section 1002.37, F.S.), the Florida School for the Deaf and the Blind (Section 1002.36, F.S.), ~~and~~ Developmental Research (Laboratory) Schools (Section 1002.32, F.S.), and universities

or Florida College System institutions that sponsor a charter school (Section 1002.33(5), F.S.).

(t) “School facility” means a public K-12 school, including a charter school, with a Master School Identification Number (MSID) number as provided under Rule 6A-1.0016, F.A.C., with the following exceptions:

1. Schools with separate MSID numbers that are located at the same physical location and are co-located with each other are a single school facility.

2. Schools that are located at separate physical locations and are not co-located, but share one MSID number are separate school facilities.

3. A school facility does not include:

a. Schools without a physical location for instruction of students, such as virtual schools, virtual instruction programs, virtual course offerings, franchises of the Florida Virtual School, and virtual charter schools;

b. Settings where instruction is provided in a county jail or state prison, in a Department of Juvenile Justice facility or program, in a hospital, or while a student is homebound;

c. Schools that provide only prekindergarten or adult education;

d. Technical centers under Section 1004.91, F.S.;

e. Private schools, regardless of whether or not their students receive state scholarship funds under Chapter 1002, F.S.; and

f. Schools that are contracted by the district to provide school services to students at physical sites not owned, leased, or controlled by a school district.

(q) through (s) renumbered (u) through (w) No change.

(3) No change.

(4) Monitoring by the District School Safety Specialist.

(a) No change.

(b) Districts must establish policies that require the school safety specialist, or his or her designee, to review, in conjunction with the district school superintendent, the school district and charter school policies and procedures at least annually for compliance with state law and rules, as provided by Section 1006.07(6)(a)1., F.S. These policies must include a requirement that substitute teachers are provided all school safety protocols and policies before beginning their first day of substitute teaching at a school. Districts must submit all school district and charter school policies and written procedures pertaining to the health, safety or welfare of students to the Office of Safe Schools by September 1 of each year.

(c) School safety specialists, or their designees, must investigate reports of noncompliance with school safety requirements and must conduct unannounced inspections at least annually of all school facilities ~~public schools~~ within their district, ~~including charter schools~~. These unannounced visits must occur while school is in session. The results of the annual

unannounced inspection must be documented on the District ~~Florida School Safety~~ Compliance Inspection Report in ~~FSSAT~~.

(d) through (f) No change.

(5) Monitoring by the Office of Safe Schools – Process.

(a) The Office will monitor compliance and investigate reports of noncompliance with the school safety requirements identified in this rule through announced and unannounced inspections of all school facilities ~~public schools, including charter schools~~. Monitoring and investigations may also include on-site visits to schools and district facilities or offices, review of school and district websites and publications, interviews with students and staff, and review of media reports and other information submitted to or received by the Office.

(b) through (d) No change.

(e) Unannounced compliance visits by OSS.

1. Timing. Triennially (every three years), the Office will conduct at least one unannounced inspection of all school facilities ~~public schools, including charter schools~~, while school is in session. School facilities ~~Schools~~ with documented areas of noncompliance will be reinspected within six (6) months.

2. through 3. No change.

(f) through (i) No change.

(j) The Office will provide quarterly reports to each district school superintendent and school safety specialist identifying the number and percentage of school facilities ~~schools, including charter schools~~, that received unannounced inspections, or were reinspected during that quarter, and the number and percentage of inspected school facilities ~~schools~~ that had no school safety requirement deficiencies.

(6) No change.

(7) Safe-school officer. School districts are required to establish or assign at least one safe-school officer at each school facility within the district, as provided in Section 1006.12, F.S.

~~(a) A school facility means a public K-12 school, including a charter school, with a Master School Identification Number (MSID) number as provided under Rule 6A-1.0016, F.A.C., with the following exceptions:~~

~~1. Schools with separate MSID numbers that are located at the same physical location and are co-located with each other are a single school facility.~~

~~2. Schools that are located at separate physical locations and are not co-located, but share one MSID number are separate school facilities.~~

~~3. A school facility does not include:~~

~~a. Schools without a physical location for instruction of students, such as virtual schools, virtual instruction programs, virtual course offerings, franchises of the Florida Virtual School and virtual charter schools;~~

~~b. Settings where instruction is provided in a county jail or state prison, in a Department of Juvenile Justice facility or program, in a hospital, or while a student is homebound;~~

~~e. Schools that provide only prekindergarten or adult education;~~

~~d. Technical centers under Section 1004.91, F.S.; and~~

~~e. Private schools, regardless of whether or not their students receive state scholarship funds under Chapter 1002, F.S.~~

(b) through (e) renumbered (a) through (d) No change.

(8) Campus Access Control. Each school district and charter school governing board districts must ensure that all public schools comply with the following campus access control requirements, which apply from thirty (30) minutes before the school start time until thirty (30) minutes after the end of the school day. ÷

(a) Schools with a secure exclusive zone. All gates or other access points that restrict ingress to or egress from the exclusive zone of a school campus must remain closed and locked when students are on campus. ~~A gate or other campus access point may not be open or unlocked, regardless of whether it is during normal school hours,~~ unless:

1. The gate or ~~other~~ access point is attended or actively staffed ~~by a person~~ when students are on campus;

2. The use ~~is in accordance with~~ complies with a shared use agreement pursuant to Section 1013.101, F.S.;

3. Another closed and locked gate or access point separates the open or unlocked gate from areas occupied by students; or

~~4. 3-~~ The school safety specialist, or his or her designee, has documented in FSSAT that the gate or other access point is not subject to this requirement based upon other safety measures at the school, or based upon compliance with the Florida Fire Prevention Code. Documentation in FSSAT must include a description of the other safety measures present and a photograph of the gate or access point not subject to the requirement.

(b) Schools without a secure exclusive zone. All campus access doors, gates, and other access points that allow ingress to or egress from a school building must remain closed and locked at all times to prevent ingress, unless:

1. A person is actively entering or exiting the door, gate, or other access point ~~or~~;

2. The door, gate, or access point is attended or actively staffed by school personnel to prevent unauthorized entry; or

~~3. 2-~~ The school safety specialist, or his or her designee, has documented in the FSSAT that the open and unlocked door, gate, or other access point is not subject to this requirement based upon other safety measures at the school. There must be at least one locked barrier between classrooms and instructional spaces and open school campus. Documentation in FSSAT must include a description of the other safety measures present

and a photograph of each unlocked door, gate, or other access point ~~the classroom door~~ not subject to the requirement.

(c) Classrooms and instructional spaces. All school classrooms and other instructional spaces must be locked to prevent ingress when occupied by students, unless:

1. through 2. No change.

(d) Common areas. Common areas, including but not limited to cafeterias, gymnasiums, auditoriums, and media centers, must meet the requirements of paragraph (8)(c) only when they are used for instructional time or student testing.

(e) Career and technical education. Instructional spaces for career and technical education which are designed as open areas must meet the requirements of paragraph (8)(c) unless they are exempted from compliance by the school safety specialist. The school safety specialist, or his or her designee, must document in FSSAT that the instructional space is exempt due to negative impacts to student health and safety and the presence of other safety measures at the school that prevent egress from the instructional space to hallways or other classrooms or instructional spaces. Documentation in FSSAT must include a description of the other safety measures present and a photograph of the instructional space not subject to the requirement.

(9) Alyssa's Alert. School districts are required to implement a mobile panic alert system that meets all requirements of Section 1006.07(4)(c), F.S. Districts are authorized to select, free of charge, a system under Department contract, or locally fund a system of their choice. The systems under contract with the Department are posted at <http://www.fldoe.org/safe-schools/>.

(a) No change.

(b) Mobile panic alert systems must include mobile devices placed throughout each school ~~facility~~. In determining the number and placement of devices needed to afford all staff members the ability to silently and easily activate a panic alert in the event of an on-campus emergency, districts must consider using a combination of fixed panic alert buttons, mobile and desktop applications, landline phone capabilities, and wearable panic alerts (such as on a lanyard).

(c) through (d) No change.

(10) through (12) No change.

(13) Zero-Tolerance Policies and Agreements with Law Enforcement.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Each district must adopt a cooperative agreement with the Department of Juvenile Justice regarding enforcement of no contact orders, as provided by Section 1006.13(6)(~~b~~), F.S.

(14) School Security Risk Assessments and the FSSAT.

(a) Annually, by August 1, school districts are required to ensure accuracy of current school facility listings, for their district within the FSSAT application, including school name(s)

~~name, address, and MSID number(s) number.~~ Districts must use the “School Facility Asset Template” in FSSAT for each school facility in the district. School districts are required to report to the Office via FSSAT within five (5) school days of a school facility opening or closing, or when any other change occurs that impacts the accuracy of district-provided information in FSSAT.

(b) No change.

(c) Each year, the school safety specialist must complete a school security risk assessment on or before October 1 at each public school facility in their district using the FSSAT, as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(a)4., F.S., and Section 1006.1493, F.S. The school safety specialist must also complete a school security risk assessment for any school facility that opens after October 1, prior to the school facility opening for classroom instruction ~~security risk assessment is not required for virtual schools or programs that do not have a physical school site.~~

(d) School safety specialists must report by October 15 each year in the FSSAT that required school security risk assessments are completed, as provided in Section 1006.1493(3)(b) ~~1011.62(15)~~, F.S.

(e) through (g) No change.

(15) First Responders’ School Safety Recommendations.

(a) The district’s school safety specialist must coordinate with public safety agencies, as defined in Section 365.171, F.S., that are designated first responders to a school’s campus to tour each school’s campus once every three (3) years and to provide recommendations related to school safety, as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(c) ~~(b)~~, F.S.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) The district’s school safety specialist, or designee, must coordinate with local emergency service providers to integrate each public schools’ PULSE into the community’s emergency responder protocols and register the location of each public schools’ AED with the local emergency medical services medical director, in accordance with Section 1003.457, F.S. Recommendations made by emergency service responders, such as but not limited to school personnel training, drills, medical oversight, equipment procurement, placement, and maintenance must be considered in each public schools’ PULSE and in accordance with evidence-based core elements.

(16) Emergency and fire drills ~~fire drills~~.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Requirements for all emergency drills and fire drills.

1. through 4. No change.

5. Emergency drills and fire drills must test all applicable functions included in the threat scenario, such as panic buttons, AEDs, participant movement (lockdown, shelter-in-place, or evacuation), simulated communications with first responders,

simulated notification to parents, and appropriate protective actions, such as turning off lights, and covering windows.

6. through 7. No change.

(d) Requirements for specific types of drills.

1. No change.

2. Emergency drills.

a. Elementary, middle and high schools are required to conduct six (6) emergency drills every school year that are separate and nonconcurrent with fire drills. One active assailant ~~emergency~~ drill must take place within the first ten (10) school days of the beginning of the school year, and the remaining drills must take place at least once every nine (9) week reporting period forty five (45) school days that school is in session. Four (4) of the six (6) emergency drills must address active threats. The remaining two (2) drills must address other emergency events, such as severe weather, natural disasters, hazardous materials, or reunification.

b. No change.

(17) Active Assailant Response Plans.

(a) Each district school board must adopt an active assailant response plan, as provided in Section 1006.07(6)(d) ~~(e)~~, F.S. Active assailant response plans must include, at a minimum, plans and expectations for responding to an active assailant situation using the following three (3) strategies: evading or evacuating, taking cover or hiding, and responding to or fighting back.

(b) through (d) No change.

(18) through (22) No change.

(23) Reporting Safe-School Officer Discipline, Dismissal or Discharge of Firearm.

(a) Discharge of a weapon. The district school superintendent, charter school administrator, or a respective designee must notify the Office when a safe-school officer assigned to any school or school facility in the district discharges a firearm in the exercise of safe-school officer duties, other than for training purposes, as provided in Section 1006.12(5), F.S. Notification must be made no later than seventy-two (72) hours of the incident by submitting Form SSON-2023 to SafeSchools@fldoe.org.

(b) Officer dismissal or discipline.

1. The district school superintendent, charter school administrator, or a respective designee must notify the Office when a safe-school officer assigned to a school or school facility in the district has been disciplined for misconduct or has been dismissed from their duties as a safe-school officer by their employer, including in cases where the officer is reassigned or moved to another school location, whether by a school district, charter school, law enforcement agency, or private security company, as provided in Section 1006.12(5), F.S. Safe-school officer misconduct is (1) any behavior by the safe-school officer that negatively impacts the safety of the

school, its students, or staff; or (2) any offense related to gross immorality or acts of moral turpitude as defined in Rule 6A-10.083, F.A.C. Notification must be made no later than seventy-two (72) hours of the dismissal or disciplinary action by submitting Form SSON-2023 to SafeSchools@fldoe.org.

2. No change.

(c) No change.

(24) through (26) No change.

*Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(2)(n), 1006.07(4)(a) FS. Law Implemented 1001.11(9), 1001.212(4), (12), (14), (15), 1006.07(4)(a), (6), (7), (9), 1006.12(5), 1006.147, 1006.1493, 1008.386(3), 1012.584 FS. History—New 7-14-21, Amended 11-23-21, 6-14-22, 9-20-22, 11-22-22, 4-25-23, 9-26-23, 7-2-24, 12-24-24.*

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Paul Burns

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Anastasios Kamoutsas

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 28, 2025

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 1, 2025

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-1.09401 Student Performance Standards

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise Florida's Access Points – Alternate Academic Achievement Standards (AP-AAAS), which allows students with a most significant cognitive disability to access the content found in the state's B.E.S.T. Standards.

SUMMARY: This amendment will revise Florida's Access Points – Alternate Academic Achievement Standards (AP-AAAS) for Social Studies, specifically Financial Literacy.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth or business competitiveness, or increase regulatory costs or any other factor set forth in s. 120.541(2), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. This is based on the nature of the proposed rule and past

experience when academic standards and course requirements were revised.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1003.41(4), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.03(1), 1003.41, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: St. Johns River State College, 2990 College Dr., Building J, Room J-149, St. Augustine, FL 32084

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: LaKeesha Parker, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support, (850)245-0887, or email LaKeesha.Parker@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

### 6A-1.09401 Student Performance Standards.

(1) Student Performance Standards in Florida are defined as state academic standards and establish the core content of the curricula to be taught and specify the core content knowledge and skills that K-12 public school students are expected to acquire. The state academic standards are rigorous and reflect the knowledge and skills students need for success in college and careers. The standards and benchmarks describe what students should know and be able to do at grade level progression for kindergarten to grade 8 and in grade bands for grade levels 9-12. The access points contained in the state academic standards provide access to the general education standards curriculum for students with the most significant cognitive disabilities. These standards, benchmarks, and access points are contained in the following publications which are hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule.

(a) through (o) No change.

(p) Social Studies Access Points - Alternate Academic Achievement Standards Kindergarten-12 to Florida's State Academic Standards for Social Studies - 2025 2023 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1844515441>).

Copies of these publications may be obtained from the Division of Public Schools, Department of Education, 325 West Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400.

(2) through (4) No change.

*Rulemaking Authority 1001.02, 1003.41(4) FS. Law Implemented 1001.03, 1003.41 FS. History—New 6-18-96, Amended 9-28-99, 3-1-07, 7-25-07, 11-25-07, 4-14-08, 9-22-08, 2-1-09, 1-6-10, 9-5-10, 2-8-11, 3-25-14, 7-22-14, 3-23-16, 6-23-16, 3-26-20, 8-27-20, 8-26-21, 5-3-22, 4-25-23, 5-23-23, 6-27-23, 8-22-23, 7-2-24, 8-27-24.*

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Paul Burns

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE  
PROPOSED RULE: Anastasios Kamoutsas

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY  
HEAD: July 29, 2025

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT  
PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 23, 2025

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-7.0710  
RULE TITLE: Instructional Materials Evaluation  
Procedures

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the policies and procedures specifications for the Florida instructional materials adoption.

SUMMARY: This amendment will revise the policies and procedures specifications for the Florida instructional materials adoption to align with the timeline for required submissions, provided to publishers annually. Additionally, the policies and procedures are updated to include instructions for publishers to submit a digital copy of materials to the department on a flash drive beginning with the 2025-2026 adoption cycle.

### SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, private sector employment investment or business competitiveness, productivity or investment. Further, the proposed rule will not increase regulatory costs, or any other factor set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S. and will not require legislative ratification. This determination is based on the nature of the change and similar changes in the past.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1),(2)(n), 1006.34(1), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1006.29, 1006.30, 1006.31, 1006.32, 1006.33, 1006.34, 1006.36, 1006.38, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: St. Johns River State College, 2990 College Dr., Building J, Room J-149, St. Augustine, FL 32084

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: LaKeesha Parker, Bureau of Standards and Instructional Support, (850)245-0887 or LaKeesha.Parker@fldoe.org.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

### 6A-7.0710 Instructional Materials Evaluation Procedures.

(1) Publishers and manufacturers of instructional materials may submit sealed bids or proposals for the adoption of instructional materials by the Department of Education in response to the advertisement required by Section 1006.33(1), F.S. The Policies and Procedures Specifications for the Florida Instructional Materials Adoption (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-18450> ~~16835~~) is hereby incorporated by reference (Effective ~~September 2025~~ ~~August 2024~~) and will be available on the Florida Department of Education's Office of Instructional Materials website at <http://www.fldoe.org/academics/standards/instructional-materials>.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) Publishers may request permission to substitute editions of adopted materials.

(a) A publisher requesting a substitution of materials must make the request in writing by completing Form IM17, Substitution Policies and Procedures, (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-18449> ~~11181~~) which is available by request to IMStaff@fldoe.org and is hereby incorporated by reference (effective ~~September 2025~~ ~~October 2019~~).

(b) No change.

*Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), 1006.34(1) FS. Law Implemented 1006.29, 1006.30, 1006.31, 1006.32, 1006.33, 1006.34, 1006.36, 1006.38 FS. History—New 12-29-11, Amended 6-23-16, 11-28-18, 10-24-19, 8-18-20, 11-22-22, 8-27-24.*

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Paul Burns

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE  
PROPOSED RULE: Anastasios Kamoutsas

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY  
HEAD: July 29, 2025



DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT  
PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 2, 2025

## DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

### State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-10.024 Articulation Between and Among  
Universities, Florida Colleges, and School  
Districts

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The rule implements the statewide articulated acceleration mechanisms of Section 1007.27, Florida Statutes. This amendment updates the Credit by Examination List for the upcoming academic year.

SUMMARY: This year, the list will include the addition of the Florida Advanced College Algebra course, and its temporary passing score and makes other clarifying changes.

### SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rule is not expected to have any adverse impact on economic growth, business competitiveness or any other factors listed in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S., and will not require legislative ratification. No increase in regulatory costs is anticipated as a result of this rule. This is based upon the nature of the proposed rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1004.096(1), 1004.0981, 1007.23(1), 1007.25, 1007.27, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.64(8)(a), 1004.096(1), 1004.0981 1007.01(2), 1007.23, 1007.25, 1007.27, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: August 20, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: St. Johns River State College, 2990 College Dr., Building J, Room J-149, St. Augustine, FL 32084

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Shannon Mercer, Office of Articulation, Department of Education, (850)245-0407 or shannon.mercer@fldoe.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

### 6A-10.024 Articulation Between and Among Universities, Florida Colleges, and School Districts.

It is the intent of the Board of Governors in regulation and the State Board of Education in rule to facilitate articulation and seamless integration of the education system by agreeing to the provisions of this articulation agreement, pursuant to Section 1007.23, F.S. The authority to adopt and amend this rule aligns with the Constitutional power given the Board of Governors for the state university system and the statutory authority given the State Board of Education for the district school boards, the Florida College System, and the Department of Education.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Credit by examination.

(a) For examination programs listed in Section 1007.27, F.S., a list of examinations, minimum scores for guaranteed transfer credit, maximum credits guaranteed to transfer, and recommended course equivalents shall be maintained by the Articulation Coordinating Committee and reviewed annually. The list is incorporated in the document Articulation Coordinating Committee Credit-by-Examination Equivalencies, Effective ~~September 2025~~ ~~August 2024~~, which is herein incorporated by reference and located at (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-18446> ~~16840~~). The list may be requested from the Office of Articulation, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(b) through (h) No change.

(8) through (15) No change.

*Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1007.23(1), 1007.25, 1007.27, 1004.096(1), 1004.0981 FS. Law Implemented 1007.01(2), 1001.64(8)(a), 1007.23, 1007.25, 1007.27, 1004.096, 1004.0981 FS. History—New 5-5-75, Amended 10-7-75, 6-8-76, 8-22-77, 12-26-77, 3-28-78, 5-10-78, 7-2-79, 2-27-80, 5-27-81, 1-6-83, 4-5-83, 6-28-83, 1-9-85, Formerly 6A-10.24, Amended 8-4-86, 5-18-88, 5-29-90, 7-30-91, 10-4-93, 5-3-94, 1-2-95, 9-30-96, 6-15-98, 12-13-99, 8-14-00, 10-15-01, 9-22-03, 12-18-05, 12-23-14, 3-23-16, 8-23-17, 6-19-18, 6-25-19, 10-27-20, 8-23-21, 9-20-22, 2-21-23, 9-26-23, 8-27-24.*

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Kathy Hebda

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Anastasios Kamoutsas

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 29, 2025

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: June 13, 2025

### Section III

## Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

#### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

##### Securities

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
69W-200.002 General Industry Standards Incorporated by Reference

##### NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 51 No. 126, June 30, 2025 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following is added in the header of the reference material incorporated by reference in subsection (3) of Rule 69W-200.002, Florida Administrative Code: "Material existing as of February 14, 2025."

A typo is corrected in subsection (2) of Rule 69W-200.002, Florida Administrative Code as follows:

#### **69W-200.002 General Industry Standards Incorporated by Reference.**

The following general industry standards as expressed in the statutes, rules and regulations of the various federal and self-regulatory agencies and regulatory associations and referenced in Division 69W, F.A.C., are hereby incorporated by reference and adopted by this rule. The material incorporated by reference in this rule may also be obtained from the Florida Office of Financial Regulation (Office), Division of Securities' website at <https://flofr.gov/sitePages/MaterialsDS.htm>, except where noted for copyright restrictions. Materials subject to copyright restrictions may be inspected and examined by contacting the Florida Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Securities, at 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-9687 or the Florida Department of State at 500 S. Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)245-6500.

(1) No change.

(2) Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, (15 U.S.C. §§77b, 77c, 77d, 77e, 77f, 77g, 77h, and 77j) (2-13-25) ~~(2-14-25)~~, accessible at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(3) through (53) No change.

*Rulemaking Authority 517.03(1), 517.1215(2), 517.1217 FS. Law Implemented 517.081, 517.12(4), 517.1215, 517.1217, 517.161(1) FS. History—New 9-22-14, Amended 5-6-15, 11-26-19, 1-18-21, 2-14-23, 3-21-24, 10-1-24,\_\_\_.*

#### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

##### Securities

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
69W-600.0018 Notice-Filing and Requirements for Florida Intrastate Crowdfunding Issuers

##### NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 51 No. 127, July 1, 2025 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

A typo is corrected on page 4 of the form Supplement FLO which is incorporated in Rule 69W-600.0018(5), Florida Administrative Code, as follows:

1. For offerings that, in combination with all other offerings of the issuer within the preceding 12- month period, have offering amounts of \$500,000 or less, the financial statements of the issuer may be, but are not ~~are~~ required to be, included.

### Section IV

## Emergency Rules

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

##### Division of Consumer Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
5JER25-3 Volatility Standards for Gasoline  
SPECIFIC REASONS FOR FINDING AN IMMEDIATE DANGER TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: Due to the U.S. demand for gasoline remaining strong heading into the 2025 summer driving season and is at the seasonal 5-year average as of the week ending April 5, 2025. Simultaneously, decreased refining capacity in the U.S. since 2020 and high refinery utilization has put additional pressure on U.S. gasoline production. Ongoing global conflicts in multiple regions is adding uncertainty to global energy markets. Combined, these factors make U.S. gasoline markets vulnerable to sudden changes in demand and supply, especially heading into the summer hurricane season and the summer driving season. Additionally, on January 20, 2025, President Trump declared a National Energy Emergency stating in part that America needs "a reliable, diversified, and affordable supply of energy ... to sustain the basics of modern life and military preparedness." The declaration also states that, "The United States' insufficient energy production, transportation, refining, and generation constitutes an unusual and extraordinary threat to our Nation's economy, national security, and foreign policy." (Emphasis added. 90 FR 8433 (Jan. 29, 2025) The EPA has concluded, with DOE's concurrence, that it is in the public interest to take action to address the supply circumstances that prevent distribution of an adequate supply of gasoline to



consumers. Pursuant to adopted national fuel standards, fuel volatility requirements are shifting to accommodate the changing seasons, however, the United States Environmental Protection Agency has determined that the factors outlined above have created “extreme and unusual fuel [] supply circumstances” that will prevent the distribution of an adequate supply of compliant gasoline to consumers. Noncompliant fuel remains available, and its sale could help alleviate fuel supply issues. On April 28, 2025, an EPA issued a Reid Vapor Pressure Fuel Waiver will go into effect on May 1, 2025, temporarily waiving federal fuel vapor pressure standards for fuel blends containing gasoline and between 9 and 15 percent denatured anhydrous ethanol (E15) in order to address this crisis. If Florida’s volatility standards are not also adjusted to account for this extraordinary situation, there may be a shortage of lawful fuel for sale. On July 17, 2025, the EPA issued another temporary waiver which extends past the 90-day limit for 5JER25-2 necessitating a new emergency rule from the department.

REASON FOR CONCLUDING THAT THE PROCEDURE IS FAIR UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES: This emergency rule was initiated in response an EPA waiver issued on July 17, 2025. Its terms apply to all fuel suppliers and will help to ensure a consistent supply of fuel in the state, while alleviating additional strain on Florida’s fuel market. As this is an unprecedented situation, prompt action based on information regarding recent developments in the fuel industry is both necessary and fair.

SUMMARY: This emergency rule allows fuels of different volatility classes than those set forth in ASTM International designation D4814-24, as adopted in Rule 5J-21.001, F.A.C., for the periods indicated.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Richard Kimsey, Director of Consumer Services, 2005 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-3662.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

**5JER25-3 Volatility Standards for Gasoline.**

Vapor Pressure Requirements. It shall be lawful to introduce into wholesale terminal storage tanks and to offer for sale at retail outlets, gasoline containing at least nine (9) percent and up to and including fifteen (15) percent ethanol by volume with a vapor pressure of no more than 1.0 psi above the applicable vapor pressure class maximums, as specified in ASTM International designation D4814-24. Such fuel held in terminal storage tanks on or before the expiration of this rule shall be lawful for distribution to retail outlets and sale by these outlets until supplies are depleted. This rule shall remain in effect for a period of 90 days or until the expiration of the United States

Environmental Protection Agency’s July 17, 2025, Reid Vapor Pressure Fuel Waiver or any extension thereof, whichever occurs first.

Rulemaking Authority 525.037, 525.14, 570.07(23) FS. Law Implemented 525.01, 525.037, 525.14 FS. History – New 7-30-25.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: 7-30-25

NOTE: The full text of Emergency Rules that are currently in effect can be viewed by going to <https://flrules.org/Notice/emergencyRules.asp>.

## Section V

### Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

#### WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

The SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT hereby gives notice:

that on July 29, 2025, the Southwest Florida Water Management District has issued an order granting a variance.

Petitioner's Name: Verona Reserve Community Association, Inc. - File Tracking No. 25-4408

Date Petition Filed: May 30, 2025

Rule No.: 40D-22.201, F.A.C.

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver was sought:

Lawn and landscape irrigation

Date Petition Published in the Florida Administrative Register: June 20, 2025

General Basis for Agency Decision: Petitioner demonstrated substantial hardship and proposed an alternative means of achieving the purpose of the statute implemented by the rule.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting:

Camille R. Mourant, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)438-4906, [water.variances@watermatters.org](mailto:water.variances@watermatters.org).

#### DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice: On July 9, 2025 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for a Routine Variance for subsection 61C-

4.010(7) Florida Administrative Code and subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Jamaican Vibes Restaurant located in Vero Beach. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers and employees. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within a nearby establishment under a different ownership for use by customers and employees.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 51/133 on July 10, 2025. The Order for this Petition was signed and approved on July 28, 2025. After a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the bathrooms located within Players Pool Lounge (4066 Old Dixie Highway Vero Beach, FL 32960), are maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and are provided with cold running water under pressure, soap, approved hand drying devices, and are available during all hours of operation. The Petitioner shall also ensure that directional signage is installed within or outside the establishment clearly stating the location of the bathrooms. If the ownership of Jamaican Vibes Restaurant (Sheron B. Roden) and/or Players Pool Lounge (Players Pool Lounge LLC) changes, an updated signed agreement for use of the bathroom facilities will be required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Lee@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

## Section VI

### Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Food Safety

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5K-4.034 Hemp Extract for Human Consumption

The DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES Division of Food Safety announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 13, 2025, 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

PLACE: Eyster Auditorium, The Conner Building, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A rule workshop was requested, and the Department will receive public comments in accordance with section 120.54(2)(c),

Florida Statutes, regarding the Notice of Rule Development for Rule 5K-4.034, Florida Administrative Code, published on July 18, 2025 in Volume 51/139 of the Florida Administrative Register, ID 29790754.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Brenda Noble at Brenda.Noble@FDACS.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brenda Noble at Brenda.Noble@FDACS.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

#### WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: (1) August 6, 2025, 9:00 a.m., Central Time (CT), Mandatory pre-bid conference and tour; (2) August 28, 2025, 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time (ET), Bid Opening Deadline

PLACES: (1) Mandatory pre-bid conference and tour beginning at Williford Spring Recreation Area, 5647 Porter Pond Road, Youngstown, Florida 32466; (2) Opening of sealed bids is at Northwest Florida Water Management District, 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, the District announces the opening of bids received in response to Invitation to Bid ("ITB") No. 25B-009 -CENTRAL REGION RECREATION SITE CLEANUP AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES.

(The respondent must submit its Bid through DemandStar (see Section 1.13 of bid for more information.)

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Northwest Florida Water Management District's website at: (<http://www.nwfwater.com>); from the DemandStar website at: (<https://www.demandstar.com/app/login>), or from the State of Florida's Vendor Information Portal website at: (<https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Procurement Officer, Lyn Shiver at Lyn.Shiver@nwfwater.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Procurement Officer, Lyn Shiver at Lyn.Shiver@nwfwater.com

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Joint Task Force on State Agency Law Enforcement Communications

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 4, 2025, 1:00 p.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 152, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; Dial in (Toll Free) 1(877)309-2073, United States +1(646)749-3129, Access Code: 956-662-253, Audio Pin (None) Select #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Joint Task Force (JTF) Technical Committee will discuss items to bring to the attention of the JTF Board regarding the Statewide Law Enforcement Radio System (SLERS).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christina Rouslin, by email at [Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov](mailto:Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christina Rouslin, by email at [Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov](mailto:Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov), by phone at (850)922-7435. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Christina Rouslin, by email at [Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov](mailto:Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov), by phone at (850)922-7435.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Joint Task Force on State Agency Law Enforcement Communications

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 5, 2025, 9:30 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 152, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399; Dial in (Toll Free) 1(877)309-2073, United States +1(646)749-3129, Access Code: 956-662-253, Audio Pin (None) Select #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Joint Task Force (JTF) Board of the Statewide Law Enforcement Radio System (SLERS) will meet to discuss matters pertaining to the network. The agenda and handouts

will be made available closer to the date of the meeting at the following web address:

[https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business\\_operations/telecom\\_munications/public\\_safety\\_communications/radio\\_communications\\_services/statewide\\_law\\_enforcement\\_radio\\_system\\_slers/upcoming\\_joint\\_task\\_force\\_meetings](https://www.dms.myflorida.com/business_operations/telecom_munications/public_safety_communications/radio_communications_services/statewide_law_enforcement_radio_system_slers/upcoming_joint_task_force_meetings)

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christina Rouslin, by email at [Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov](mailto:Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christina Rouslin, by email at [Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov](mailto:Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov), by phone at (850)922-7435. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Christina Rouslin, by email at [Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov](mailto:Christina.Rouslin@dms.fl.gov), by phone at (850)922-7435.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

The Department of Children and Families, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Program Office announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 27, 2025, 9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., EST, Strategy and Planning Subcommittee

PLACE: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams Webinar. Participants must register for the event using the registration link below. The registration link is also available on the Department of Children and Families calendar of events located here:

<https://www.myflfamilies.com/news-and-events>

<https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/e6c48100-d9a7-4b67-9a6d-9023bf960369@f70dba48-b283-4c57-8831-cb411445a94c>

Dial in by Phone: 1(412)912-1530 Phone Conference ID: 896 721 937#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission on Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder is meeting in accordance with section 394.9086, F.S. Discussion topics will include the status of Florida's behavioral health system of care and opportunities to further examine the current

methods of providing mental health and substance use services in the state.

The agenda and meeting materials will be forth coming. For information on the Commission please visit the Commission website:

<https://www.myflfamilies.com/services/samh/commission-mental-health-and-substance-use-disorder>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Aaron Platt at [Aaron.platt@myflfamilies.com](mailto:Aaron.platt@myflfamilies.com) or (850)717-4331.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Aaron Platt at [Aaron.platt@myflfamilies.com](mailto:Aaron.platt@myflfamilies.com) or (850)717-4331. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

#### FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 12, 2025, 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Marathon Government Center, 2nd Floor, 2798 Overseas Hwy., Marathon, FL 33050

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This hearing is being held EXCLUSIVELY for discussion of the DRAFT Florida Keys WEA Management Plan, otherwise referred to as the Management Prospectus. This meeting will not address area hunting or fishing regulations. For more information on the process for FWC rule and regulation development visit our Proposed Rules Changes webpage at <https://myfwc.com/about/rules-regulations/proposed-rule-changes/>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christina Omran by mail at Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600; by telephone at (850)510-1823; or by email at [Christina.Omran@MyFWC.com](mailto:Christina.Omran@MyFWC.com)

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

#### MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE

The H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 6, 2025, 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Moffitt Cancer Center, 12902 Magnolia Drive, Tampa, FL 33612

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the general business of the Joint Finance Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kris Butler, Administration, Moffitt Cancer Center, 12902 Magnolia Drive, Tampa, FL 33612.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kris Butler. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

#### FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS RELAY, INC.

The Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, August 11, 2025, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Please contact Denay Brown at (850)354-7615 or [dbrown@stearnsweaver.com](mailto:dbrown@stearnsweaver.com) for call details.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board of Directors Regular Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cecil Bradley, Executive Director, 1820 East Park Avenue, Suite 101 Tallahassee, Florida 32301, [cbradley@ftri.org](mailto:cbradley@ftri.org), (850)270-2641 If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Cecil Bradley, Executive Director, 1820 East Park Avenue, Suite 101 Tallahassee, Florida 32301, [cbradley@ftri.org](mailto:cbradley@ftri.org), (850)270-2641

#### SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA

The Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc., d/b/a Sunshine 811 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, August 13, 2025, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Strategic Planning Meeting

PLACE: Hutchinson Shores Resort & Spa, 3793 NE Ocean Boulevard, Jensen Beach, FL 34957

This meeting will also be held by video conference. To participate, please click on:

Morning Session (8:30 –12:30)

Sunshine 811 Strategic Planning (a.m.) Meeting

Hosted by Sunshine 811

<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=m97630c8293ffb0eb4557017e36ed844f>

Wednesday, August 13, 2025 8:30 a.m. | 4 hours | (UTC-04:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2630 498 8813  
 Password: d92yRixGif6 (39297494 when dialing from a video system)  
 Join by video system  
 Dial 26304988813@sunshine811.webex.com  
 You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.  
 Join by phone  
 +1(415)655-0001 US Toll  
 1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free  
 Access code: 2630 498 8813  
 Afternoon Session (12:30 – 5:00)  
 Sunshine 811 Strategic Planning (p.m.) Meeting  
 Hosted by Sunshine 811  
<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=m99ea0a79ee011bb85eb535db5fccfc97>  
 Wednesday, August 13, 2025 12:30 p.m. | 4 hours 30 minutes | (UTC-04:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)  
 Meeting number: 2632 899 0916  
 Password: TcTMU9mc5P6 (82868962 when dialing from a video system)  
 Join by video system  
 Dial 26328990916@sunshine811.webex.com  
 You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.  
 Join by phone  
 +1(415)655-0001 US Toll  
 1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free  
 Access code: 263 289 90916  
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
 Strategic Planning Meeting Purpose –  
 • Update Sunshine 811 Strategic Plan  
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:  
 AGENDA for August 13, 14 & 15, 2025:  
[www.sunshine811.com/agenda](http://www.sunshine811.com/agenda)  
 For more information, you may contact: Lori Budiani,  
 Executive Assistant: [lori.budiani@sunshine811.com](mailto:lori.budiani@sunshine811.com)

#### SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA

The Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc., d/b/a Sunshine 811 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 15, 2025, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Board of Directors Meeting

PLACE: Hutchinson Shores Resort & Spa, 3793 NE Ocean Boulevard,, Jensen Beach FL 34957

This meeting will also be held by video conference. To participate, please click on:

Morning Session (8:30 – 12:30)

Sunshine 811 Board of Directors (a.m.) Meeting

Hosted by Sunshine 811

<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=mfba5362c7a9e1cb1048ffe40ae6581d9>

Friday, August 15, 2025 8:30 p.m. | 4 hours | (UTC-04:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2870 335 5380

Password: P2RhyinK5F5 (72749465 when dialing from a video system)

Join by video system

Dial 28703355380@sunshine811.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1(415)655-0001 US Toll

1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free

Access code: 2870 335 5380

Afternoon Session (12:30 – 5:00)

Sunshine 811 Board of Directors (p.m.) Meeting

Hosted by Sunshine 811

<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=m6b0595a07e273fc7912fa30498a6c765>

Friday, August 15, 2025 12:30 p.m. | 4 hours 30 minutes | (UTC-04:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2863 833 9328

Password: hZJ33g9DicC (49533493 when dialing from a video system)

Join by video system

Dial 28638339328@sunshine811.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1(415)655-0001 US Toll

1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free

Access code: 286 383 39328

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Committee Meetings: Purpose – may reconvene to conduct unfinished business if necessary.

Board of Directors Meeting: Purpose –

• Regular quarterly business meeting;

• Committee reports and presentation of motions to the Board of Directors;

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: August 13, 14 & 15, 2025: [www.sunshine811.com/agenda](http://www.sunshine811.com/agenda)

For more information, you may contact: Lori Budiani,  
 Executive Assistant: [lori.budiani@sunshine811.com](mailto:lori.budiani@sunshine811.com)

## Section VII

### Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

## Section VIII Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

## Section IX Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

## Section X Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

## Section XI Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

### FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Tenoroc Archery Center Projects Services.

BID NO: FWC 24/25-105 RFSOQ

TITLE: Tenoroc Archery Center Project Services.

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission is seeking requests a statement of qualifications from firms qualified in the following: hydraulic, civil, geotechnical, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, structural engineering along with surveying, environmental permitting and compliance, to provide services necessary to construct an archery center at Tenoroc Public Use Area in accordance with the contract documents and Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes.

To review the bid details:

Visit <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>

Select Search Advertisements.

Enter FWC 24/25-Tenoroc Archery Center Project Services into the Agency Advertisement Number box.

Click the Search button.

Select the solicitation to view the advertisement details.

Download files made available in the advertisement details page.

NOTE: The MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Information Portal (link provided above) is the posting location for all new and changing information regarding this solicitation. Interested bidders should continue to monitor this site for the entirety of the solicitation process.

Direct all questions to the Procurement Manager: Randy Golightly, Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission, 1875 ORANGE AVENUE EAST, Tallahassee, FL 32311-6160, [Randolph.Golightly@MyFWC.com](mailto:Randolph.Golightly@MyFWC.com), (850)617-9648.

## Section XII Miscellaneous

### DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraphs 120.55(1)(b)7. – 8., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, July 23, 2025, and 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 29, 2025.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5JER25-3	7/28/2025	7/30/2025
11QER25-1	7/23/2025	7/23/2025
11QER25-2	7/23/2025	7/23/2025
11QER25-3	7/23/2025	7/23/2025
11QER25-4	7/23/2025	7/23/2025
11QER25-5	7/23/2025	7/23/2025
11QER25-6	7/23/2025	7/23/2025
33-602.701	7/29/2025	8/18/2025
59G-4.105	7/29/2025	8/18/2025
59G-4.190	7/29/2025	8/18/2025
64B-9.001	7/23/2025	8/12/2025
64B8-4.009	7/25/2025	8/14/2025
64B17-3.001	7/25/2025	8/14/2025
64B17-3.002	7/25/2025	8/14/2025
64B17-9.001	7/25/2025	8/14/2025
<b>LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES</b>		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date

14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

## DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

### Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Jeffrey-Allen Inc, line-make GARI

Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Garia Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Jeffrey-Allen Inc, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Garia A/S (line-make GARI) at 2701 Reese Rd, Davie, (Broward County), Florida 33314, on or after August 29, 2025.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Jeffrey-Allen Inc are dealer operator(s): Carlos Roque, 2701 Reese Rd, Davie, Florida 33314-1203; principal investor(s): Ben Sverdlow, 2701 Reese Road, Davie, Florida 33314, Craig Sverdlow, 2701 Reese Road, Davie, Florida 33314.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Haresh Shah, Garia Inc, 14820 North Freeway Suite 200, Houston, Texas 77090.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

## DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

### Office of the Secretary

#### Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(43), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://prodapps.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9037. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

## Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.